

SAN JOAQUIN 7-12 BLENDED LEARNING CATALOG

FLEXIBLE INDEPENDENT STUDY OPTIONS FOR HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

Visit our website to learn more: https://cec.iusd.org

San Joaquin 7-12 Contact us at: (949) 936-7433



What is Blended Learning?

Blended learning is a voluntary option offered on a limited basis for high school students within Irvine Unified School District. Students complete coursework online, and attend one in-person meeting per week for discussions, activities, and test proctoring. Blended learning courses are aligned to relevant state standards and are of equivalent instructional minutes and rigor as the in-person course option.

Mandatory, in-person meetings will be held each week at a designated location (Creekside Education Center or another appropriate school site). Additionally, there will be one web conference per week, to be scheduled by the instructor. Relevant courses are A-G approved for the University of California through San Joaquin High School. San Joaquin High School is an approved program through NCAA, the National Collegiate Athletic Association.

Prerequisite technology skills for the online portion of the courses include the use of the keyboard and mouse, the use of web navigation and search tools, the ability to open, modify, save, scan, and upload documents in different formats, and composing, receiving, and replying to electronic messages.

How Can I Enroll in a Blended Learning Course?

Speak to your counselor and parent or guardian to determine if blended learning is an option for you. If you are interested in taking a blended learning course, you will need a referral from your counselor. Students and parents in the blended learning program must agree to the expectations, which include attendance and progress requirements. In general, successful students in a blended learning program are self-motivated and have excellent time management skills. They communicate with their instructors frequently, and attend in-person meetings as scheduled.

How Can I Obtain More Information?

Please visit our website at <u>https://cec.iusd.org</u> to find additional program information, options for both parttime and full-time students, and a complete program of studies. For any questions regarding the program, please contact Racquel Nedden, Coordinator of Online Learning, at <u>racquelnedden@iusd.org</u>, or Dr. Rebecca Roberts, Director of Alternative Education, at <u>rebeccaroberts@iusd.org</u>.



Anticipated Course Schedule for the 2018-19 School Year

Weekly, in-person meetings will be held at Creekside Education Center, 3387 Barranca Parkway, Irvine, CA, or another appropriate facility. All courses, class days, and class times are anticipated only and subject to change.

Time	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
8:00 - 9:00 am	Ƴ <mark>x</mark> English 3	➢English 4 English Grade 8 Math Grade 7	➢English 1	✤English 2	➢ Pre-Calculus
9:00 – 10:00 am	🔆 US History	Psychology English Grade 7 Math Grade 8	` <mark>`</mark> ≽Math 1	🔆 Math 3	➢World History
10:00 - 11:00 am	Space Science	History Grade 7 Science Grade 8	➢Enhanced Math 1 Gr. 8	✤The Living Earth	
11:00 - 12:00 pm		History Grade 8 Science Grade 7			
1:00 - 2:00 pm		➢Drawing Enhan Math 7/8	` ≽ Drawing	➢Drawing	
4:00 – 5:00 pm	Health → French 3 → French 4	Physical Education Government Math 2 Chemistry in the Earth (4:00-5:30 pm)	 Chinese 1 French 1 Korean 1 Spanish 1 Latin 1 	 Graphic Design (4:00-5:30 pm) AP Art History (4:00-6:00 pm) 	
5:00 – 6:00 pm	Physical Education	Health Economics Enhanced Math 2 	 Chinese 2 French 2 Korean 2 Korean 3 Spanish 2 Latin 2 Latin 3 		

Designates a University of California A-G Approved Course

🔆 🄆 Designates an Advanced Placement Course

Driver's Education is offered each academic quarter through San Joaquin High School. This course is 2.5 elective credits, pass/fail only, and meets the DMV minimum requirement of 30 hours of classroom instruction to obtain a learner's permit. This course is the classroom portion only and does not include the "behind the wheel" portion. Students must be 15 before the start of the course to enroll. San Joaquin High School is an approved Driver's Education provider through the California Department of Motor Vehicles.

WHY SAN JOAQUIN SCHOOLS?



21st century blended learning environment with increased flexibility for students.



A tuition-free, accredited, public school within the distinguished Irvine Unified School District.



Part-time or full-time options available for high school students.



Access to neighborhood schools for dual enrollment and extracurricular activites.



Weekly in-person meetings with an Irvine Unified School District teacher for collaborative, engaging lessons.



University of California A-G approved curriculum.



NCAA approved high school program.

